For immediate release





Novagard Solutions announces their attendance at Western States Roofing Expo in Las Vegas, June 24 – 27, 2012

Novagard Solutions has announced today that they are displaying their latest NOVAFLEX® silicone construction sealants at the Western States Roofing Exposition at booth 918, being held in Las Vegas June 24 – 27, 2012.

CLEVELAND, OHIO – June 25th, 2012 -- Novagard Solutions®, a global supplier of NOVAGARD® and NOVAFLEX® sealants, PVC foam products, Versilube® lubricants, NOVAGARD UV® coatings and compounds and other engineered products, announces their attendance at the Western States Roofing Exposition (booth 918) being held in Las Vegas June 24 – 27, 2012.

Novagard Solutions will be showcasing their two recently introduced silicone construction sealants: NOVAFLEX Metal Roof Sealant and NOVAFLEX Multi-Purpose Adhesive Sealant.

Testing of NOVAFLEX ® silicone Metal Roof Sealant demonstrates that it offers improved benefits of superior UV resistance, superior weatherability, outstanding adhesion to Kynar® coated metal roof substrates, a tack free time less than 15 minutes, total cure in as little as 24 hours and has shrinkage on cure of 1 to 4%, extrudes easily down to 0° F and is mildew resistant. The combined effect of these features offers metal roof installation or metal roof repair applications with a superior technology sealant adhesive system and for the contractor offers superior ease of use and cleanup. This sealant is VOC compliant, meeting CARB and OTC Regulations.

Similarly, with the unique chemistry of silicone polymer technology, Multi-Purpose Adhesive Sealant contains no hazardous ingredients, is environmentally friendly, *green building* compliant, and readily extrudes in extreme (hot or cold) weather conditions with uniform consistency in flow, ease of use and clean-up. Furthermore, the high performance formulation is designed to adhere and provide a weatherproof seal to match the intended long life time of the substrate including metal substrate installations used in siding, trim, gutters, roofing, windows and doors.

Contractors need adhesive sealants that will not require call backs, will not crack, sag, shrink, lose adhesion nor degrade due to intense sunlight or extreme weather conditions through the years; NOVAFLEX Metal Roof Sealant and Multi-Purpose Adhesive Sealant were designed to meet those high performance metal roof or general purpose building requirements. Both products are offered in many standard and custom colors to match the substrate being used.

To obtain more information about these exceptional silicone construction sealants or to obtain a sample, visit the Novagard Solutions booth (#918) at the Western States Roofing Expo this week in Las Vegas, Nevada or contact customer service at 800-380-0138

About Novagard Solutions, Inc.

Novagard Solutions, Inc., with a legacy of exceptional quality and customer service exceeding 34 years, is a leader in supply of silicone and other advanced material products. Novagard Solutions is a leading-edge company providing engineered solutions to the automotive, building construction, solar, electrical, medical, general industrial and product assembly industries. Novagard Solutions' focus has always been on exceeding their customers' expectations and at the same time providing opportunities for their employees to have rewarding careers. Novagard Solutions does this by delivering innovation in their products and service and by developing outstanding relationships with their valued customers. They deploy cutting edge technologies to products that meet the demanding requirements of all their global customers. Additional information is available at www.novagard.com.

Kynar® is a trademark of Arkema Inc.

Novagard Solutions®, NOVAGARD®, NOVAFLEX®, Versilube® and NOVAGARD UV® are trademarks of Novagard Solutions, Inc.

#

For other information regarding this topic or about Novagard Solutions, Inc. and their extensive list of engineered products please contact them at novagard.net to reach a Regional Sales Manager in your area or Customer Service by phone at 1-800-380-0138 (USA).